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0X001-130408/B E-LEARNING CONTENT RFI

CANADA SCHOOL OF PUBLIC SERVICE (CSPS)
RECORD OF MEETING AUGUST 17, 2015 1pm - 2pm

ROUND TABLE
Felicity Mulgan Senior Director - Learning Programs Branch - CSPS
Beatrice Duliepre Performance & Monitoring Coordinator - Learning Programs Branch - CSPS

Sharon Chamberlain ~ Contractor (Consultant) - Learning Programs Branch - CSPS
Brian Steele Contracting Authority - Public Works and Government Services Canada

RECORDING OF WEBINAR
While it was indicated during the webinar that a recording of the session would be made available on

Buy and Sell, unfortunately, there were problems with the recording. Accordingly, these minutes of the
webinar are being provided in lieu of the recording.

PESENTATION Of DECK
The deck was presented by Felicity Mulgan.

DEMONSTRATION OF EXISTING LMS ENVIRONMENT & CONTENT ACCESS VIA THE CSPS WEB PAGE
A short demonstration of the CSPS portal was given by Felicity Mulgan. The launch page for the portal
was shown. Users have the option on the launch page of entering in English or French.

The web page showing an alphabetical listing of the content available was displayed, along with a cover
page for one private sector content. Access to the private sector content on the supplier’s site was
launched arriving at entry to the content. Felicity demonstrated toggling back and forth between the
English and French content.

Screen shots of the web pages follow.
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CANADA SCHOOL OF PUBLIC SERVICE (CSPS)
RECORD OF MEETING AUGUST 17, 2015 1pm - 2pm

PROCUREMENT PROCESS
The CSPS is conducting this second Request for Information to obtain Industry feedback in regard to its

draft Statement of Work, Basis of Payment Options, and a set of questions dealing with Canada’s
uncertainty of how to procure COTS elLearning content on a large scale.

The RFl is closing on August 24, 2015 and the School intends on reviewing all feedback received from
potential suppliers and scheduling ‘one on one’ meetings (approximately 1 hr.) with potential suppliers
during the week of September 07, 2015.

Once all feedback has been received from the RFI process and the one on one meetings, Public Works
Canada anticipates a RFP for this requirement to be posted to buyandsell.gc.ca in the fall of 2015 with
contract awards taking place in February 2016.

Initial COTS e-content is to be available on the School’s portal by April 01, 2016

Attendees were then invited to ask questions about the requirement and the RFI documents.

Q&As

Bilingual Course Content and One for One Equivalency

Q1 - Is the CSPS willing to accept e-learning content that is not exact English and French content but
similar in nature? Does the school require a one for one ratio for equivalency? For example would the
School accept three (3) contents in one language as equivalent content to one (1) content in the other
language?

Al - The school is willing to consider equivalent content to meet the language requirements. The school
will consider other than a one to one ratio for equivalency. For example, if there are several contents in
a subject area in one language and one content in the other language, this could be considered by the
School. The school must have bilingual content and therefore would not consider content only available
in one of the official languages.

Q2 - Is the CSPS willing to accept an English course modified to text format or closed captioning in
French as meeting the bilingual requirement?

A2 - Yes, the school would be willing to accept text format or closed captioning to meet the bilingual
requirement.
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Usage Estimates and Certification

The school’s contractor identified the challenge associated with the School developing usage estimates
and asked attendees to comment on their experience with other enterprise clients.

Q3 - Are the courses within the requirement going to be considered elective courses or mandatory
courses? Industry tends to purchase mandatory training such as Workplace Hazardous Materials
Information System for its’ employees so the take-up is very high. Career path training tends to be highly
dependent on an individual’s motivation. The idea behind this question is to understand what will
influence participants to take certain courses

A3 - Generally the content in the school’s portal will be for elective versus mandatory content. The
school is changing its business model and will be making content available to public servants at no cost.
The school has limited experience with this approach and is seeking input from suppliers in this regard.

Q4 - Are the courses going to be limited to broader certification programs?

A4 - At this time, the School is not addressing certifications within the portal. However, the school may
select content that is part of a certification program for inclusion in its portal.

Q5 - What has been the adoption rate so far for the School?

A5 - The School has adopted a new business model whereby the content will be available at no cost to
public servants and does not have a lot of experience with the new business model to date. The current
usage for the School and COTS content has been provided on “Appendix B - Communities within the
Federal Government of Canada and Online Content Usage” which is part of the documentation already
provided for the RFI.

Disposition of Current Content on the School’s Portal after April 1, 2016

Q6 - Will the current content on the portal be retained? Clarification by School’s contractor - believe
attendee is referring to the current private sector content.

A6 - The content that has been developed by the School which includes specific federal government
content will be retained. The contract with the current COTS content supplier comes to an end on March
31, 2016 and the School will no longer have the rights to use the current COTS content. The objective of
the Procurement process to be posted on buy and sell this fall is to select one or more suppliers for
COTS content to be available beginning April 1, 2016 to the end of the future contract period.
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Breadth and Depth of Content

Q7 -Will the School consider suppliers who have content that is narrow but deep?

A7 - The School is seeking suppliers who have breadth and depth of content. It is seeking a limited
number of suppliers, in the interests of administrative efficiency and to be able to have a reasonable
amount of content available on April 1, 2016. However, if there are subject areas where there were
deficiencies, it would like to be able to obtain content in these areas. Suppliers who offer narrow and
deep content in subject areas identified by the school may wish to consider entering into a joint venture
or other type of arrangement with other content suppliers. While the school is seeking to have content
available for April 1, throughout the future contract period, it will be refreshing COTS content and
seeking additional content to meet emerging needs.

Supplier Demonstrations during One on One Meetings

Q8 - During the one on one meeting with potential suppliers, can the suppliers provide a demonstration
of existing course material?

A8 - The purpose of the one on one meetings is for the School to further discuss the responses received
from the supplier in response to the consultation process and seek additional inputs as may be required
with respect to the future procurement process. There will not be an opportunity for suppliers to
provide a demonstration of their course material or a marketing presentation. Suppliers are reminded in
responding to the supplier consultation process that the government is seeking supplier input to help
shape a competitive procurement process.

CLOSING REMARKS
Brian Steele reminded suppliers that their input is required by August 24, 2015 (now extended to August

31%). In the interim, if suppliers have any additional questions, they can email questions to him. One on
One meeting with those suppliers who wish to have a one on one meeting will be held the week of
September 7.



